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&) Amendment of BPDB's International Tender Enquiry

i : MIﬂlStW of Defence ? Bangladesh Export Processing ST [ Tender encuiry No. & date Subject to be amended Edsting as Shall be amended as
ew Airport Road, Tejgaon, Dhaka-1215 : 01| Fur 20672007-08Hev (CF) e i T Ll doctmantwil be 50l
H T d N = i Zones Authorlty (BEPZA) g;:;::].lw._cﬁ; (Tender notice S1. Ho. 18 & 19) rl'ondirpmgg_ﬁlg&m
e-1ender Notice BEFZA  BEPZA Complex UL -uotes '
1. Sealed tenders in foreign currency are invited from bonafide manufacturers/dealersisuppliers/indentor House # 19/D, Road # 6, Dhanmondi U 2 lanar, G ol ]y o T TR e bl ba ik
(enlisted firms in DGDP) for supply of the following items for Bangladesh Air Force. Dhaka-1205. Banaladesh Supgly of up o 0C172008)
Ser | Nameofitems&qty | Date of selling Dateof | Currency | Tender | Costof - Bang e B s
, . HKY DOFC - 3000 Nos.
A From - To apening 0. All ather lerms & condiions shall remain unchanged.
No F N T Rel: KEPZ/Engineering/02/2004/375 Date: December 18, 2007 i
- " - rectar
1| Spectrum Analyzer, | 01-01-08-29-01-08 | -31-01-08 | Foreign | 10017/ | Tk International Re-Auction Notice BN 72 (424127 Diccioalo o Puchso
Qty-01 Ea AP-4 750.00 B - = I
2 | Signal Generator with Foreign 10018/ Tk (4th anltatlon) .
Accessories, AP-4 | 300.00 g kel A : : , TRLWIE AT HTI
Quy-01 Ea Sealed auction is hereby invited from the banafide Nalional/Intemational A i gy
= - . _ Fim(s)/Person(s) to sale plant, machinery, building and olher malerials of Ffi AIMGTR GERMAET O ORI
3 2;:?;};53 Test i Foreign tgngf 3033(00 erstwhile Chiltagong Steel Mills Ltd. located at Kamaphuli EPZ, North 'Fmﬁmm it afit 499 1
' g ' Patenga, Chittagong, Bangladesh owned by Bangladesh Export R (e, TR
Qty-01 Ea ga, gong, g y g p 0
. ) . X 39-a ST (LGN A, BIR-3304 |
2. Tender schedule with detailed specifications/conditions will be available on payment in respective Processing Zones Authorily (BEPZA) "as and where basis® on the st R AR P YTF-3/200- 0 3) wifpdz-2 b2 09
value (non-refundable) on any working day between 0800 hrs to 1300 hrs. The tender will be opened lawdng 19 (fen) grogps: ¥ el Wi fRefe
on the specified date at 1000 hrs in presence of the bidders (if present). Sl Groups Description Completion :
; No. lime (3) | swerem/fsid ¢ i ey EE
ISPR/Misc/07/1855 Wing Commander : () | oy am T A R g
GD-4539 For Di 1 Group-1 Auction  for’ Melting  Shop 180 days
irector General including old laboralory builing (0) | Harzeril g A 1 e AR o HeAPIR aa S s afid dew
e}
(8) | seagrl #gW e W 1 el
= of erstwhile Chittagong Steel (@) | 1w v s 1 2foviin, S, 380, o, wiTel, e/ fETEE witn, st o
E Mills Lid. ——
% (&) | v g t Ry pAlQ pisye-3/2009-02)
\@, 2, NG ST, BFt-3000 2 | Group-2 | Auction for Bar & Blooming Mill 180 days (1) | wifirt 3 ¥133-3004
BRI (RS e Iafors fths s wavta Rl of erstwhile Chiltagang Steel (v) | g Wﬁ;ﬁ I g 'lr‘ﬁﬁr{ﬂﬁ?ﬂ“}
Mills Lid. () | ol o =t By 1 B Aeas, foaft
> H { [
*i :amfﬁ:; 4 £ | e e . 3 | Groupa Aucncr:’n for Sheet & Plate Mil of | 180 days ::‘:}) B ! ;}’i";ﬂ e P e
Sl ¢ | e, SRR erstwhile Chittagong Steel Mills
o1 | AIE s : | S wava 9wl | Ltd (23) | AU RV X LKL ad) :
81 | v e - i — ~ (30) | vt smEsTe A 1 2fEUR o Wi Haam
0 —E : A Bﬁ:n /33/3004 4 | Group-4 | Auction for Galvanizing Shop of 120 days (38) | wava Fafs s S 1 o [S0INT, 004 1
o Fes : Ll erstwhile Chittagong Steel Mills (3e) | wava stm farmm om el T 25 S, 200b Rt |
b1, FREYE frern 2| fesmEfofy, «mser [ent, 53 @A, Az 5o, 2, AREF GrSh, Ld. (%) | A" ARCTA CT1 ST O T 1 3 A, 200 G 33,00 NURW T |
S s 5 |Group§ | Auction for Casting & Forgi 120 (39} | g oY SRV o v § W, 3001 G 3,00 WO
q( | e FeEA feam 193309 T WS W/odor T S WA BAe@IN I | Shoo. 5 “drstekl g Chlnomlng e (St) | ifieora = o B
S 8 AUz T b-00 B 203 {91913 2-00 Bt o | op of ersiwhile Chiltagong : t
R - - Steal Mills Lid. ) o wfem foom 1@ s pfi AivamE R 0 egRRd g Bt dos wfan aeg, e
kN 3 | &Sl wactet FfSSEm T 5,000/ (9% zEm) ol (STFASTT) - . st e, AfERm (W o, 19-3), a9/, wpmite, cromign i,
wvfeereT o (3m) fem (en w=n) wa fw smsa fent 50 6 Group-7 Auclion for Maghine Shop of 120 days BI-5304 |
o iR o [ orfs At et offa Bige s war wea erstwhile Chittagang Steel Mills o) @ A 3 T RO IR G TP s, BRI S S S, T
D1 | A ARG ¢ EIAaY | 3 | 33/0d/ob %2 WY 33,00 WOH oS | Lid. e gcal, AR Sem(an we, 99-3), 3-29/9, Smile, el
9 A% 7 | Group-8 | Auction for Oxygen Shop of 150 days 3301 |
Yot m 'qg{m i, jg;::;ob- :it Ea;'lr:t%::\::eﬁs wiowm “ise [Tt (s ) AEEhiEH erstwhile Chittagong Steel Mills o) TR T A s I?mnum mﬁ;mq 0 IR At BestA 435 Hfde ﬁ, AT
a9 )Y, 9 , BIl-30c0 | Lid : ' AN P, T SN S, 39-3), 1-39/a, wmadre, eraaen B,
31 | WRetGE AT SHS 2 | RO Y 20,000/~ ({1 M) D@ AHES GURR ASmibEw 3 : w308 1
(ST PRy v SN v 8 Group-3 Auchur.T for ﬂeaw Plate Mill of 180 days Gom) | s et T 9% el AW T3 oa(A15) TG WSS A wS AT A/
TG T S S T erstwhile Chittagong Steel Mills SRR et IR ST | eid) FARTATT T T T 2
31 | PifSSeR e e | 3 | PG @i 1 A, G SR, e AT ST, S, e e, eI 2 s s, Beraserg g s SR s,
CITI AT TS T TN, TS DTS AT @ WSS O 2 F s 8 | Group-10 | Auclion for Auto Repair Shap, 120 days A 779, GFEIE Aies Al 7 o i) TR TEm s e )
| s Sk Plant & Machinery and Vehicle & (3¢) | T A 1 S, b, A8, cvre, rOreiam, Filk/feishs i winRRe o |
o1 | Fem AFwe e 3| e Tpfen RRees RSy sRem S @S e, reiets Crane of erstwhile Chittagon (33) { e Prfom . 980 (WUHC JWH) VivLAM |
S 7 | - Stae’ Mils Lis. g i tﬁ: = LIRS ﬁ%?ﬂql.:gr?mmw :I:; oo/ .:::;: Eaiet ::T]Iﬂ ﬁnﬂ“ﬁ?ﬁw
(=] aoof- ]
381 | b =BT 3 | W ST 708 > (9%) I S | BeT TGy Bi% o o 10 | Group-14 | Auction for Slores & Spares of | 60 days R 4 e A —— ;lﬁﬂjﬁ;?ﬂ 51 P
SATATEF (A0 oA T4 U0 | erstwhile Chittagong Steel Mills W | o .
3¢ | | WRHE AT Que! ‘;rhc Public Procurement Regulations-2003 wa afaws ezt Lid. | (32) | i i AW 1 oiv IpTeEl
a1y s | . n
It is to be noted that erstwhile Chittagong Steel Mils Ltd. was installed (38) | a7 wrgrerd ) 3 Hve v
36| | WA SIRAREEE AR | 5 | oli: S e gong e e
S0 | e S o AT :5 Tz | and erected by M/s Kobe Steel of Japan which was the counlry’s loan 2} 1 SRy A e ' :;a:;m Tﬂ o ;‘_? i “: o G“F b mf-“n x" SR
5 v s e Rl R T AR e basis steel manufacturer & supplier since late 50's to late 90's. mr-t:QqﬂIum‘ X s FP2, AV, RS GRS,
SR purE-dooo 1! ' ' ot Manufactured ltems of this mil were steel bar; sheet, plate, Cl shee, () | cmmorm fywr ' 1 T hY0vuy |, I 3 hdY3ous | 2tREMs salimasultana@yahoo.com
S 1 | ATt ST W | 3 | 5aaease | heavy plate etc. There were mullidimensional steel manufacturing Fro 5 1
CBEEE A process in its production system. Saleable items includes huge quantity () wdores G rest wefie Tfetarss oo Gt e A R WA gz ¥ afEn s e s 9 |
01 | TR T | FEore @ wER Wi aetRe (I T Al e e argd e of high graded sleel, beam, bar, plant and machinery in operating () FReTTIE i B M- yeo0 Sl i 3w |
QNG TAST FGFH T G492 T o0 Frare? §ure am 78 20 | condition, unused machinery and stares, high tension underground cable
D1 | W | (F) TR, SYE ¢ WWEe (SIABNIA) A8 qava Aitee 4@ motor, railway track. sheds, road roller, generator, switch r (e pevera)
™, : ; ] ; ] " : qear, spares,
fawfes o= | s lire bricks, Ihousands of fon steel scrap, steel structures and other ilems rlsfi::ﬂ?
(1) TI0F @ (H15) TEEE Sws! 4rere o | scaltered in 10 (ten) differant shops of the mills, The said plants, GD-4653 = ’
) e D machinery, equipment, scraps and so on may be useful for modem steel
(_)D‘D_w D o ' ik mills, re-rolling mills, engineering workshop and other heavy engineering Ol I3’1|B E s SRD]
— industries. ' ;
(TSI crom ) 1 : T 2fafrmfa fas
GD-4677 Tsffl comIEE Wi (mfu?}' § Interested bidder can see the planis, machinary & buildings and other . dhakacitvore
% FaerafGfs | matenals physically by communicating with the undersigned within office CIAKACIIY.OLS
hours before submission date of auction document. L TP = effiees AT |
Government of the Peoplels RePUb“c of BangladeSh auction document can be purchased by paying non-refundable Tk. Wg{a ﬁ@@
; 2,000.00 ithi : D
Local Government Engineering Department officas. It ,t“;g t[}ho:sfr;dihw:lh]? -Ja]nuary i 2{:-'08 B e - - oD 23 i
Second Rural Infrastructure Impravement Project: RIIP-II & i PR IRk QRO RS, MHBSY WEoRRt g 1ibo Buitied PR, BT HEWAN UTNTRCETEy ROTMSRAEY rD altes Ry wions e iraea i ¥t i gs-
Agargaon Sher-e-BangIa Nagar alang with auction documents: 3 aryperreryfarsr § BRI S, o6l I e STE TN
' ; ; el oral Fif e
Dhaka-1207, Bangladesh ()  Accounis Section, BEPZA, BEPZA Complex, 19/D, Road # 6, SY O : O BERERAL. _
Memo No. LGED/PD/RIIP-I/P-27/07/1063 Date: {72167 Dhanmondi, Dhaka, Ot TR ey i b PR aebeh (ash), Gifes Hafm frem, o e, e
! . @ A A . - w1, G BB e, e
. . . ccounls Section, Karaphuli EPZ, North Patenga, Chittagong. 81 HY(Z AR 3 EE e oEfE (efban)
nw_tatlon for Blds (l FB) (8 Accounts Section, Dhaka EPZ, Ganakbari, Savar, Dhaka. i o o TN it il
International Competitive Bidding (ICB) (4 Accounts Section, Chitagong EPZ, Soulh Halishahar, Chittagong. m St e T
Tender Notice Number: ICB/Goods/2007/03 (5)  Divislonal Commissioner's Office, Chiltagong. K1 RO SIEE R e i 3 Fest(Fasf)/MEfs/oa(s)/asy @ifis 35/53/2009%8 |
1. TEBSBI?E:[ITSH?IZ fgr Bidsnfollgy-.rs lhre [_gi:la}neral EB%c?urement Notice for this project that appeared in the Rate shall be quoted for each group separately. Eamest money as 10% a Z?,;f ﬁ:i—r: e I s e ke L
iness opportunities” of February : of the total quoted value has to be submitted in favour of BEPZA in lhe R T ol PR
2. The Govemment of the Peaple's Republic of Bangladesh has received a loan from the Asian fom of i ST . R AR Y BaR o an x2-0N)
Development Bank (‘ADB') fowards he cost of Second Rural Infrastiucture | am ¢f DD/Pay-Order/Bank Guarantee from any schedule bank of So 1 Fata carEm wifis @ 7 3 wifinls 29/03 /20032 S Y100 WBW
Project: RIIP-Il, ADB Loan No. 2254 BAN (SF), and it intends to :pp[';r L?,trgf [#;Zmrggég:z?ﬁ?: Bangladesh. The validity of bank guarantee would be at least 60 (sixty) Wi v A e wom 2 GRS et (Prash), Gfee 3fafmifi fenr, e s, seen
) . ) ; . g S (et w1, T D =i, BT
loan to payments under the contract for which this Invitation for Bid (IFB) is issuad. days from the date of opaning of auction documents. Sy e A %mrirﬁ Sfrem ;:'IEIGE?PF;TT-T;:;Lr,f-;;sf:?f-a;ﬂf&ﬁaf:o,rF.-mrrr G
3. The Project Director, Second Rural Infrastructure Improvement Project: RIIP-ll, Local Auction document have lo be submilted within 12:00 hrs as per . G, s/, Fges/, AR A, Fasts ure;; Fifl
Government Engineering Department (LGED) now invites sealed bids from eligible bidders from Bangladesh Standard Time (BST) on January 28, 2008 at the following TAAGE, V1T | 1
member countries of ADB for the procurement of the following goods for the purpose of the project. offices: 01 FAE ARt aea 2 Py wen, FEQ awEEl, Swe-3/2/0/8/e/y/Ar//s0/
S| Package No. Descriptin Quantity Price of Amount of bid foma frent (fm & crom), wiire-y/a, fees/a, Aram s
No. bidding security (1) Secrelary, BEPZA, BEPZA Complex, House # 19/D, Road # 6, (Fawsfs), srar G mﬁrwﬁ; 51l | ’ ; 1A,
documents Dhanmondi R/A, Dhaka-1205. 381 e Al (eiem e :  fadrd ae®t (Frasf), s Bfafmfa feremt, wptw =, s8wy
01 | RIP-I/LGED/ Procurement of 4 wheel drive | 7 (seven) | Tk.2000.00 | Tk.2,00,000.00 {2)  General Manager, Chittagong EPZ, South Halishahar, Chittagong. w1, ot il e, o )
BAN-2254/ICB | double cabin pick-up with four or or {3)  Project Director, Karnaphuli EPZ, Morth P Chi ! A # . Toe Aho Frociraiirt Reguidicn2008 = sub;thes v
/G05 side doors, seating capacity US$40.00 US$2850.00 - PR SRS S Reos 0 o e 21 @ e
minimum five and with four (4)  Divisional Commissioner's QOffice, Chittagong. H FITER AT wa+4a Fra+ial T | S A= A
: le]’r!dars diesel engines Auction documents will be opened at 11:00am on January 29, 2008 in ~ FATS (Br1) i -
4. Intemational Competitive Bidding (ICB) will be conducted in accordance wih ADB'S singie-stage; presence of bidder (i any) at he office room of Project Director, ™ ;{E‘ . f“mfj,m“““’,;;“'”*- TN A an et s oAt
: ?r}e-en;.rec}cpf b;?dlgﬂ é:rocedura :’:}nd}is open to all bidders from eligible source countries. Kamaphuli EPZ, North Palenga, Chittagong. i G ¥ @ crar
; nterested eligible ers may obtain further informatio i i | ini o ' -
it chur egl mprovement Prgjecl: RIIP-I, Local Govérr?ni:;? E‘E;iﬁéglf;‘g gggﬁﬁ;ei?coffv;ﬂrgl Successful bidder(s) have to pay remaining 90% of total quoted value o | wAva ST FAPER A 2 T e GE |
LGED Bhaban, Agargaon, Sher-e-Bangla Nagar, Dhaka-1207, Bangladesh Telephone + (88)-02- Wnctiding VAT & Tax &6 per gow. ule In Ihe fomm of DOVPay-Ordir o 1 T e ey md 3 PR arerel (Frasf) o
815 9270, Facsimile: + (88)-02-913 6751; e-mail: pdriip2iged@yahoo,com and inspect the bidding any schedule bank. Aller recaiving of total amount quoled by the bidder, Wi T St wfedn Fem 3 Gfes dfefmin few, seen o, wnoew, o b
documents during normal office hours (from 9:00am to 5:00pm) on all working days up to 24 | | devery order vl be issued. Aler ssuance of delivery order materials of T bl i
February 2007. each group have to be taken out by the bidder within the stipulated time . :;m::'simn TIT*IT'E. : M3 I o9y
6. A complete set of bidding documents (in English) may be purchased by any interested eligi as mentioned in the auction document. Successful bidder will not b Slatlely
: e : gl gible : : Wl Rhdder-wil s, e 301 AR s 3ot o R Rl T I ——
bidders on the submission of a written application to the above address and upon payment of a allowed to take any materials/equipment beyond the inventory list for ol Azl sl b S e AR N IR PR WS S B |
?ﬁg-‘{agugdable ;3?}5? for each set as mentioned only during normal office hours on all working days concern graup. ol
] ebruary 2 I th . - ; S1 o eSS o qoe S i are cnr, v B s S ol e G S
7. Bids must be delivered to the address mentioned above at or before 14:00 hours on or before 25 .:ee ’aStl §e||-|l,ngfsu-br?lsusin da-m gherions dosumem e oo fes aeT ) -
February 2007. All bids must be accompanied by a bid security mentioned above. Late bids shall g CEWIAR Rk W-ne il okt Wodkdng day gt Ao 3| TR SR AN 5 Al g i i wed o s e
be rejected. Bids will be opened In the presence of the bidders or his representatives who choose carresponding auction submission and opening dales will be shited O @ CIEAT v /el Sufys drws e )
tg atlend at the address below at 14:30 on 25 Feb 2007, accordingly. : QP Ll e Bl
8. e Project Director will not be responsible for any costs or expenses incurred by bidders in The authority reserves the right to accept or reject any offer in full or part @1 RS SISUCR B RAWA CR O GA SUR AT (0 SRS i/t wred/
connection with the preparation or delivery of bids, P ' Yy S 35 o, | ¥ pa LHE e fal‘-“lfﬂ TS W TS Yo (9) SP Tma Performance Guarantee Frparserarii wem s
945 .;The Invitation for Bids (IFB) will be available at the Web Sites: http:/mww.lged.qov.bd, o
- Www.oplu.qov.bd, www.adb.org. Md. Nurul Islam - R RH S
10.  The authority reserves all the rights to accept any bid or to reject any or all bids without assigning Project Director Frfidl sttt ()
: GDng{ﬂreaSOﬂ whalsoaver. Kamaphuli EPZ, Chillagcng DCC/PRD/S1/07-08 6 m;:;:r; ;m?i- ”iuﬂri“ forstot
i4 . 3 GD-4 1 3 Ty -y AT
Project Director 6 Telephone-801069 GD-4642 GEFT 955 0




